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Mrs. Blanca S. Bayo O
(9% {

Director, Division of the Commission Clerk
and Administrative Services

Florida Public Service Commission 30000 -0 T
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard Qf)
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

In Re: AT&T Florida Pole Inspection June 2006 through December 2006

Dear Mrs. Bayo:

Attached is AT&T Florida’s pole inspection report for June 2006 through
December 2006 pursuant to PSC Order No. Order No. PSC-06-0168-PAA-TL.

BellSouth, pursuant to Section 364.183(3), Florida Statutes, and Rule 25-

CoM ) g ) . . o
22.006, Florida Administrative Code, hereby makes a claim of confidentiality for
CTR its pole inspection report. The responses contain proprietary confidential
ECR business information.
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State of Florida

JPaublic Serfrice Qonmizsion
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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pate: D -1 O/
TO: U&mcf:b eza

FROM: | - {"br\ﬂ/\ , Division of the Commission Clerk &
Administrative Segviges
RE: Acknowledgment of Receipt of Confidential Filing

Olay (-0

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket

No. @7@@ or (if filed in an undocketed matter) concerning
- b I - .

June ol thu Trc. O Ple inspechion report |, and

filed on behalf of Ard T Floﬁ'da/ ez o . The

document will be maintained in locked storage.

Any questions regarding this matter should be directed to Marguerite Lockard at (850)
413-6770.
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